President Steve Higgins Called Meeting to Order @ 6:30

Introduction of Officers and Guests: 14 Members and zero guests in attendance

President – Steve Higgins Vice President – Jay Wellan Secretary – Mark Weeks Treasurer – Dart Sharp Safety Officer – Michael Conniff

Minutes from February meeting approval: Motion for to approve was passed.

## **OFFICER REPORTS:**

President:

Vice President: Car Racing- first event went very well despite the rain. The timer system worked but still needs a little tinkering.

Night Fly- Saturday the 16<sup>th</sup>, starting at 6:00pm, BBq will start around 5:00. The weather looks to be great so make sure you get out and attend even if you do not fly.

Crawler event - March 30th 10:00am

Secretary: 37 Paid as of meeting.

Treasurer: Dues are Due by the end of this meeting if you want to avoid a late fee/penalty. All bills paid to date.

Safety Officer: No injuries to damage to report. Stay safe

## Field Manager:

Still waiting for PUD to energize the powerline.

2 Awnings have been Installed, and two more are to go. They will be installed on Saturday before the Night Fly

Although the mowing signup list is on the web, We can't mow when wet.

Mark will be applying fertilizer next week and overseeding the week after.

The gate has been relocated.

The Car Track has been cleaned and reconfigured.

The gate Code will be Reset on Saturday; email to follow up on its change.

## Newsletter Editor:

If you have any pictures that you may have taken in the field, please send them to Ron Swift or Mark Weeks, and we will get them on the website and in the newsletter.

Web Editor: The website is up and running; if you want an area added to the forum, let me know. As always, we can use pictures and stores for the site.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

Planning for the April Work Party:

Some of the items that we are looking to do are:

- Setting up the awnings (2 done, 2 left to install)
- Organize the Container

• Weed-Wack the general area. Entry area, Parking hill, and upper

parking/Crawler area

Repair Flight Tables and Stations (need dryer weather first)

• Change gate configuration, allowing larger vehicles to have better

access.

To follow up: Turbine engine testing:

Yes, we can only test turbines, and there is no flying. Please let a board member know in advance so we can inform the rangers beforehand.

**NEW BUSINESS:** 

Camping at the field for the June 1st Tank Event: Overnight on the 31st, no overnight on the first of June unless we have a member on site.

Paul Dibble motioned to add the Heli event for August 10<sup>th</sup> at 10:00 am Motion passed. Will be added to event calendar.

Bryab Reightley brought up that he found a card showing that 10 years ago in May we started developing our field and that we were flying off the runway in September.

FAA had set March 16<sup>th</sup> as the official remote ID date. Rumor has it that is has been extended again. If you fly at our field no ID required as we have a FRIA in place.

PROGRAM:

No program tonight

**ADJOURNMENT:** 7:00pm